Contact

sajibekanti247@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sajibe-kanti (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Web Application Security
Web Development
PHP Frameworks

Certifications

Blackberry Web Security
Certification
Web Security Researcher
Bitdefender Web Security
Intel

Honors-Awards

Top Security Researcher Awards

Publications

একজন সকিউরটি ইঞ্জনিয়ািররে গল্প Understanding Cyber Crime and Cyber Security

Sajibe Kanti

Information Security Consultant at QNAP Systems Bangladesh

Summary

I am Sajibe Kanti, From Bangladesh. 3-year of Experience in Web Applications Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing 2-Year Experience in System Administration With Red Hat Certified Engineer. Complete VAPT Around 1000+ Projects with Various Companies, Skilled with PHP, Penetration Testing, Solidity, WordPress Ninja, Docker, AWS, GC, Linux Server, cPanel, Android Security, Network Security, API Security

Experience

QNAP Systems
Information Security Consultant
October 2021 - Present (6 months)
Taiwan

Droitlab

Information Security Consultant November 2020 - January 2021 (3 months) Dhaka, Bangladesh

COVEX Lab Technology Limited Application Security Engineer August 2020 - January 2021 (6 months) London, England Metropolitan Area

Federacy
Penetration Tester
May 2020 - July 2020 (3 months)
San Francisco Bay Area, West Coast, Western US

Cobalt.io
Bug Bounty Hunter
January 2016 - May 2020 (4 years 5 months)
Dhaka

Bugcrowd Inc
Bug Bounty Hunter
January 2015 - May 2020 (5 years 5 months)
Dhaka

IGT-CRYPTO Security Engineer January 2019 - January 2020 (1 year 1 month) County Dublin, Ireland

Australian Digital Dollar
DevOps Engineer
June 2019 - August 2019 (3 months)
Melbourne, Victoria, Australia

Working as Remote DevOps Engineer

Solidified Smart Contract Audit August 2018 - January 2019 (6 months) Jamaica

Yogosha
1 year 7 months

Security Consultant
November 2017 - January 2019 (1 year 3 months)
France

Information Security Analyst
July 2017 - January 2019 (1 year 7 months)
Dhaka

Yes We Hack
Bug Bounty Hunter
January 2017 - December 2018 (2 years)

BetKing Security Engineer November 2017 - August 2018 (10 months) London, United Kingdom

Working On Source Code Analysis

Education

Daffodil International University-DIU

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science Engineering · (2018 - February 2022)

Shyamoli Ideal Engineering Collage
Diploma In Computer Engineering (2014 - 2018)

Shyamoli ideal School And College S.S.C, General Studies · (2012 - 2014)